

The Prize Winner of the 2014 (the Second) Nishina Asia Award

The Nishina Memorial Foundation has determined that the 2014 (the Second) Nishina Asia Award is awarded to Dr. Yuanbo Zhang, Professor, Dept. of Physics, Fudan University, Shanghai, China, for “his outstanding contributions to the elucidation of electronic properties of monolayer and bilayer graphene.”

Curriculum Vitae of

Yuanbo Zhang

Citizenship: China

Current Appointments:

Professor, Dept. of Physics, Fudan University, Shanghai, China (from Jan. 2011)

Past Appointments:

Postdoctoral Associate, IBM Almaden Research Center, USA (March 2010 – Sept. 2010)

Miller Research Fellow, University of California at Berkeley (Sept. 2006 – Aug. 2009)

Education:

Columbia University, New York (Aug. 2000 – June 2006)

Degree: Ph.D. in Physics

Thesis: Electronic Transport in Graphene

Advisor: Prof. Philip Kim

Peking University, China (Sept. 1996 – July 2000)

Degree: B.S. in Physics

Honors and Awards:

Qiu Shi Outstanding Young Scholar Award, Qiu Shi Foundation, China (2013)

Eastern Scholarship Award, City of Shanghai, China (2012)

Thousand Young Talents Award, China (2011)

IUPAP Young Scientist Prize (C8), International Union of Pure and Applied Physics (2010)

Miller Fellowship, University of California at Berkeley (2006 – 2009)

Charles H. Townes Fellowship, Columbia University (2005)

